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July 17, 2025

VIA ECEF AND EMAIL

The Honorable John P. Mastando 111
United States Bankruptcy Court
Southern District of New York

One Bowling Green

New York, NY 10004

Re: In re Eletson Holdings Inc., et al., Case No. 23-10322 (JPM)

Dear Judge Mastando:

We write on behalf of Eletson Holdings Inc. (“Holdings™) in response to the letter filed by
Provisional Holdings on July 17, 2025 [Docket No. 1734] asking for an extension of time to
respond to the Application for Attorneys’ Fees and Costs (the “Application”). Holdings filed
the notice with the Application setting an objection deadline of seven days consistent with this
Court’s Order Awarding Attorneys’ Fees and Costs [Docket No. 1712] at § 2, but has no
objection to a short extension.

Respectfully submitted,

[s/ Kyle Ortiz

Kyle J. Ortiz
Partner
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